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	1
	If incentive payments were proposed, would the authority see them as being included in the £50,000 budget?

	
	Yes, incentive payments for participants would be included in the £50,000 budget
	1st November 2024

	2
	Would the authority be involved in providing contacts for any of the user groups proposed, e.g. those who have already made a complaint?  Or would all groups need to be sourced by the supplier?

	
	The recruitment of research participants is the responsibility of the organisation delivering the research, but the Professional Standards Authority can provide contacts for patient and service user organisations in the UK as well introductions to the health and social care regulators we oversee.
	1st November 2024

	3
	What is the expected weight of the research between research with members of the public and research with health and social care practitioners?
	
	The sample for both groups (those who have and have not raised a complaint) should have representation of regulated or unregulated health and social care practitioners but the weighting should be towards the members of the public as patients or service users.
	1st November 2024

	4
	Would it be possible to contact the individual regulators as part of this research to ask for support in recruiting a breadth of complainants across regulators?
	
	Yes, and the Professional Standards Authority can facilitate introductions to the health and social care regulators and registers we oversee.
	1st November 2024

	5
	Is there a word count for the submission?
	
	No

	1st November 2024

	6
	Where can I find the supplier questionnaire?
	
	The supplier questionnaire can be found on Contracts Finder under the ‘More Information’ section at the bottom of the page, please see link Barriers and enablers to making a complaint to a health or social care professional regulator - Contracts Finder
	1st November 2024

	7
	Are you interested in hearing only from members of the public who have had a concern about the fitness to practice of a health and social professional in relation to their own care OR are you interested both in members of the public who have had a concern relating to their own care and those whose concern arose in relation to someone else’s care (such as a friend or family member)?
	
	The sample could include members of the public who have/have not raised a fitness to practise concern about a health and social professional in relation to their own care or in relation to a family member’s care.
	1st November 2024

	8
	Would you be able to confirm the process for submission, for example if we should submit a full pitch deck, via email or an online portal, any restrictions, word counts etc.
	
	The details of the tender response and evaluation criteria can be found in Section 4 of the tender document. The response can be submitted in any form, there is no word count, and we would anticipate it would include the following:
1. A fixed price for conducting this study, including a breakdown of the different cost elements
1. A draft project plan showing the required involvement of both parties and demonstrating how you will be able to complete and report on the study by Friday 21st March 2025. The plan will need to allow time for the PSA to review a draft report prior to submission of the final report
1. A description of, and justification for, the proposed methodological approach (including an outline of potential stimulus material and the recommended sample of participants)
1. Evidence of how those who would be involved in the work have the appropriate skills and expertise, including any relevant previous work undertaken and reports produced
1. A description of how the project will be managed, indicating methods of communication with the PSA, as well as how any risks and issues will be managed
1. A description of how you would recruit participants to meet the requirements of our sample.

	1st November 2024

	
	
	
	
	



